
Business Process Management (BPM) Platform as a Service (PaaS)       RFI (#16206) 

Question Set 1 

 

Q1. The RFI indicates that the BPM PaaS would be used to accelerate the replacement of existing legacy 
and client/server applications. Which ones and which vendor(s) provided them? 

R1. The existing legacy and client/server applications referenced are mostly internally developed using a 
variety of technologies (COBOL, IDMS, ADSO, VB6, SQL, etc.). 
 
Q2. The RFI indicates that two separate databases are currently utilized to track pertinent information 

specific to each project. Which ones and which vendor(s) provided them? 
R2.  Both databases are internally developed using Microsoft Access. 
 
Q3. Which vendor provided the Human Resource system? 
R3.  The HR systems are internally developed using a variety of technologies (COBOL, IDMS, ADSO, VB6, 
SQL, etc.). 
 
Q4. Which vendor provided the financial system? 
R4. The Financial systems are internally developed using a variety of technologies (COBOL, IDMS, ADSO, 
VB6, SQL, etc.). 
 
Q5. In the event the department decides to move forward with procurement, is there an estimated time 

frame available for when the RFP might be issued?  
R5.  Should the Iowa DOT choose to proceed, the RFP would be issued shortly after the conclusion of the 
RFI. 
 
Q6. Would the RFP be open to all vendors, or only vendors who respond to this RFI? 
R6.  Yes this would be an open RFP. 
 
Q7. Has funding been allocated and if so, from where (budget, grant, etc)? If not, where does the 

department anticipate looking for funding? 
R7.  Funding information will not be disclosed at the time of this RFI. 
 

Q8. Who is the project manager/technical contact for this effort? 
R8. Rhonda Ruark is the point of contact as listed on the RFI cover page. 
 


